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From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 8:22:37 PM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing II

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
46141

Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
To increase my understanding of the structure of cloud computing and how I can use it more
intelligently.

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?
Above Average

Question 7: What did you like about the class?

I liked being exposed to many more products and services than I had been familiar with, and
the give and take in the class--questions and answers were useful.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?

I think I can talk about at least some aspects of cloud computing with better understanding,
and I learned about some areas in which I could usefully conduct further research.

Course Instruction Questions

Question 9: How would you rate the quality of instruction?
Above Average

Question 10: Did the instructor answer your questions?
Yes

Question 11: Did the instructor provide you additional resources?
Yes

Classroom Facilities and Materials

Question 12: How would you rate the textbook or handouts?
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No Comment

Question 13: How would you rate the classroom environment and seating?
No Comment

Question 14: How would you rate the classroom computer equipment?

Course Improvements

Question 15: What didn't you like about the course?
It isn't exactly correct to say I didn't like it, but the amount of information was extensive and
came at me so fast that it was a struggle at times to keep up.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
I don't know how to change it without changing the nature of the class, which I wouldn't want
to do.

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
Mouth

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
No ideas yet.

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200523-410c¢

2020-05-23

00:21:30
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From: Larry

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:58:36 AM

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

I am very interested in learning about cloud services. In particular, I am very interested in
cloud storage for large amounts of data (photo files). I used floppy drives, then CDs and hard
drives in the past, and I want to know all of my options.

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?

Question 7: What did you like about the class?

Lots of information presented in an interesting format, good mix of lecture, answering
questions and videos. Frankly, the idea of a 3 hours class sounded overwhelming, the time
flew by.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?

I believe I have a much better background for making decisions about using cloud storage for
data. Also, I have learned about using cloud applications from of viewpoint of a consumer of
information services.

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
brochure

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name: Larry
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200527-4cda
2020-05-27
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